Roxanne Maher

From: Meredith Diette <mdiette@berchemmoses.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Roxanne Maher

Cc: Andra Ingalls

Subject: RE: Town of Ledyard Draft Ordinance Ethics Committee **Status Update***

Good morning — I apologize and thought that I had responded to your email. In reviewing
the draft I do not see any issues. Were there any particular concerns of the Committee of
which I should be aware?

Meredith G. Diette [ Tel: (203) 783-1200
Berchem Moses PC Fax: (203) 882-0045
75 Broad Street mdiette@berchemmoses.com

Milford. CT 06460 www.berchemmoses.com
’ My Profile

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission (and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain legally privileged and confidential information, and is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply
email and destroy the original message.

From: Roxanne Maher [mailto:council@ledyardct.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 8:04 AM

To: Meredith Diette

Cc: Andra Ingalls; Roxanne Maher

Subject: Town of Ledyard Draft Ordinance Ethics Committee **Status Update***

Good Morning Attorney Diette:

The Administration Committee has asked that | follow-up with you regarding the status of
your review of the attached draft “An Ordinance Establishing A Town of Ledyard Code Of
Ethics and Ethics Commission”

as contained in the draft dated June 20, 2018.

| look forward to your response.

Thank you,
Roxanne

Roxanne M. Maher



Administrative Assistant to
the Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

Town Hal | Hours:
Monday — Thursday 7:30 a.m to 4:45 p.m
CLCSED FRI DAYS

From: Roxanne Maher

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 1:40 PM

To: 'Meredith Diette' <mdiette@berchemmoses.com>

Cc: Andra Ingalls-Town E-Mail <aingalls@Iledyardct.org>; Roxanne Maher (council@ledyardct.org)
<council@ledyardct.org>

Subject: RE: Town of Ledyard Draft Ordinance Ethics Committee

Good Afternoon Attorney Diette:

In preparation for the Administration Committee’s October 10, 2018 meeting

| am following-up on the status of your legal review of the Committee’s

“An Ordinance Establishing A Town of Ledyard Code Of Ethics and Ethics Commission”
as contained in the draft dated June 20, 2018.

Also, | wanted to note that Councilor Eichelberg has stepped down from the Town Council as he
has been deployed on Military Active Duty.

Councilor Andra Ingalls has taken on the role of Chairman for the Administration
Committee. She can be reached at:

Telephone: (860) 961-2414

E-mail: aigalls@ledyardct.org

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
either Councilor Ingalls or me.

Thank you,
Roxanne

Roxanne M. Maher



Administrative Assistant to
the Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

Town Hal | Hours:
Monday — Thursday 7:30 a.m to 4:45 p.m
CLCSED FRI DAYS

From: Meredith Diette <mdiette@berchemmoses.com>

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 7:33 AM

To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Cc: Steve Eichelberg <SEich@ledyardct.org>

Subject: Re: Town of Ledyard Draft Ordinance Ethics Committee

Good morning - | will review the same and provide feedback.

Meredith G. Diette, Esq.
Berchem Moses PC
203-783-1200 (office)
860-235-8533 (cell)

OnJun 29, 2018, at 6:44 AM, Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> wrote:

Good Morning Attorney Diette:

The Administration Committee has been working to draft an “An Ordinance Establishing A Town

of Ledyard Code Of Ethics and Ethics Commission” as

Contained in the draft dated June 20, 2018 and asked that | forward the attached to you for your legal
review, recommendations and comments.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Councilor Steve Eichelberg at (860)
961-1954seich@ledyard.ct.org or me.

Thank you,

Roxanne

Roxanne M. Maher
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Ef fecti ve June 11, 2018 Town Hal|l Hours:
Monday — Thursday 7:30 a.mto 4:45 p. m
CLCSED FRI DAYS
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